Bishop Thornton, Shaw Mills and Warsill Parish Council

Clerk: David Taylor

Thornfield, 57, Whitcliffe Lane, Ripon, North Yorkshire, HG4 2LB

Email: <u>ClerkBTSMandWPC@outlook.com</u> Telephone: 01765 601693

NOTICE

An Ordinary Meeting of the Bishop Thornton, Shaw Mills & Warsill Parish Council will take place at 7.30pm on Tuesday 4th February 2020 at St. Joseph's Catholic Primary School, Bishop Thornton.

AGENDA

There will be a Public Participation Session starting at 7.15pm.

This provides an opportunity for members of the public to raise questions about and comment on items on the agenda for the forthcoming meeting. Time for this session is limited to 15 minutes (3 minutes per person). All comments are to be directed to the Chairman.

- 1. To receive apologies and approve reasons for absence.
- 2. To receive any declarations of interest not already declared under the council's code of conduct or members Register of Disclosable Pecuniary Interests.
- 3. To receive, consider and decide upon any applications for dispensation.
- 4. To confirm the minutes of the meeting held on Tuesday 3rd December 2019 as a true and correct record.
- 5. To receive the following reports:
 - a. North Yorkshire County Council
 - b. Harrogate Borough Council
 - c. The Clerk
- 6. The Drovers crossroads.
- 7. To consider the following Correspondence received:
 - a. Garden Waste collections information for Parish Councils.
 - b. The Great British Spring Clean 2020 Litter pick equipment loan
 - c. Village and Community Hall Quality Assessment 2020
 - d. Nidderdale AONB Joint Advisory Council Parish Council Representatives
 - e. New Policing SGT for Ripon & surrounding areas
 - f. International Dark Skies Reserve Application
- 8. Parish Benches.
- 9. Items raised by Nick Tither.
- 10. Financial Matters:
 - a. To approve the following accounts for payment:
 - i. Clerks Salary & PAYE December
 - ii. Clerks Salary & PAYE January.
 - iii. STOFEX December
 - iv. STOFEX January
 - v. NALC 1/3 cost of text book
 - vi. Fusion Systems 1/3 cost computer system
 - vii. YLCA training course x2 & 1/3 conference.
 - b. To receive a bank reconciliation to the period 4th February 2020.
- 11. To receive the following Planning notices:

- a. 19-04896-PNA Mr T Snowden NOTICE OF DECISION Erection of agricultural building Coldbeck House
- b. 19-04628-FUL Mr Tim Wray NOTICE OF DECISION Conversion of existing garage to form kitchen; Mount Pleasant Cottage Bishop Thornton
- c. 19-04417-DVCON Mr O'Brien And Ms Spilsbury NOTICE OF DECISION Variation of condition 3 (boundary treatment) Chapel House Mill Bank Shaw Mills HG3 3HU Refusal
- d. Notification regarding BT Telephone Kiosks
- 12. To consider the following Planning applications:
 - a. 20-00099-FUL, Demolition of existing extension and erection of single storey extension, Beck House High Hollins To Hatton House and Black House Bishop Thornton HG3 3JA, Mr Tony Blake
 - b. 20-00102-PBR, Prior Notification for conversion of agricultural building to form 1 no. dwelling with associated building works. Greenhill Farm Bishop Thornton HG3 3JP, Mrs Addyman.
 - c. 19-04896-PNA, Erection of agricultural building. Coldbeck House Farm Bishop Thornton HG3 3JW Mr T Snowden
- 13. To receive agenda items to be considered at the next meeting of the Parish Council
- 14. To confirm the date and time of the next meeting Tuesday April 7th 2020.